From: Every Woman Matters

To: Bonneau, Tracey
Subject: News from DHHS - Women"s & Men"s Health Programs
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 11:22:46 AM

Community Heath Hub

August 2018

PROGRAMMATIC UPDATES

Women's and Men's Health Programs has submitted both the Breast &
Cervical grant and the WISEWOMAN grant to CDC for review and
approval. We have not received notification back as to an award or award
amounts. Once we receive information back from CDC we will definitely
let you know.

Program staff have been working diligently on the 2018-2019 fiscal year
plans. All that we can tell you now moving forward is that we want to
continue to build capacity within local health departments and we are
looking to streamline healthy supports used for health coaching.

In the meantime, we encourage you to

continue to learn more about the National

Diabetes Prevention Program, the American -
Heart Association's online Check. Change. | 2]
Control. program for blood pressure control,

take part in Living Well trainings (see below

for opportunities), and to continue to refer

your clients to the Nebraska Tobacco Quitline

] ) if they want help with cessation.

Quick Links
Once we have information from CDC regarding funding and approval on
the work plan that was submitted, we will start letting CHH know how to
best move forward for the 2018-2019 fiscal year, which should start
October 1, 2018.
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Nebraska Colon

Cancer Screening
Program

SUCCESS STORIES

Success stories will continue for the July-September extension
period. Two additional success stories will be due by the end of the
extension period. At which time, ALL CHH should have 8 success stories
submitted.

Women's Health
Initiatives

Community Health
Worker Training

Success Stories are in lieu of quarterly reports. If your CHH is having
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problems submitting the required success stories, you need to have a
discussion with your TA. Success stories are a subaward deliverable.

We anticipate that discussions will continue to take shape in the

central office around success story requirements for the 2018-2019 fiscal
year. Many that were received this past year were client based stories.
We are really looking for process and outcome based stories as

well. Iffwhen any information or new guidance is developed your TA will let
you know.

TRAINING: National DPP Lifestyle Coach Training

Broaden your organization's National DPP capacity and sustainability. Get
your staff trained! There are three upcoming 2-day Lifestyle Coach
Trainings to choose from across Nebraska. See flyer for more information.

e Kearney - August 23-24, 2018
e Bridgeport - September 18-19, 2018 *(Updated Date)

FREE TRAINING: Interested in Becoming a Leader for
Living Well or Living Well with Diabetes Program?

Interested in becoming a leader for the Living Well or Living Well with
Diabetes program? Classes will be held in Omaha on August 29-30 and
September 5-6.

Living Well Applications and more information can be found here.
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NEW: The Nebraska Colon Cancer Screening Program
has a new Lab

FOBT kits The Nebraska Colon Cancer Screening Program has
contracted with a new lab in order to receive and
read fecal occult blood test kits.

a

Be on the lookout for more information soon.

OPPORTUNITY: Do You Know of a Clinical Practice
that Needs Technical Assistance with DSME/T or
National DPP?

Did you know you can generate revenue by sponsoring your own quality
diabetes self-management education/training (DSME/T) program and/or
National Diabetes Prevention Program (National DPP)?

DHHS', Chronic Disease Prevention and Control Program has contracted
with Mary Ann Hodorowicz, to offer FREE individualized technical
assistance to organizations. She can help your practice successfully
operationalize your diabetes programs DSME or National DPP, medical
nutrition therapy, professional and personal use continuous glucose
monitoring (CGM), intensive behavior therapy for obesity benefit and the
chronic care management benefit so you can generate revenue and
improve clinical and behavioral outcomes of persons with prediabetes
and/or diabetes.

If your practice wants to achieve certification of its DSME/T program and
would like to set up a technical assistance call with Mary Ann, contact Julie
Chytil (402)326-2904 or Jessie Lamprecht at (402)471-0162. Click this
link to read more information about the opportunity. It will be on a first
come first-serve basis and only available until September 29, 2018.

NEW: SPANISH Healthy Lifestyle Questionnaire NOW
AVAILABLE

Check out the Every Woman Matters and/or
Nebraska Colon Cancer Screening Program
websites for the new SPANISH Healthy
Lifestyle ONLINE Questionnaire.

It is located directly under the blue ENROLL
NOW button in the left navigation on the
website.

We've worked hard with our IT Department
and with staff nurse Margarita Allen who translated the information and
reviewed the online enrollment.
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REMINDER: Community Health Hub Website

The Community Health Hub website gets updated quite frequently. Be
sure to check it out as often as you can.

If you want us to add other helpful information on the site be sure to let
your TA know.

DID YOU KNOW?

e According to 2016 Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System
data, almost 25% of American adults
are living with a disability.

e Adults with disabilities face
significant health disparities |E|
compared to adults without
disabilities, including a threefold
greater risk for heart disease, stroke
diabetes, and cancer.

e Health professionals, researchers, and policy makers can find state
and national level data on 30 different health topics and behaviors-
including physical activity, smoking, obesity, flu vaccination, cancer
screenings, and more-using CDC's Disability and Health Data

System.

CHH UPDATE: Do you have something to contribute?

Do you have something that you would like to contribute to the monthly
Community Health Hub Updates?

We continually strive to have the CHH update in your email boxes during
the first week of the month. If you have a submission or an idea please
send them by the 2-3 week of the month to your TA or you can also

contact Tracey Bonneau at Tracey.Bonneau@nebraska.gov.

DHHS Every Woman Matters, 301 Centennial Mall South,
PO Box 94817, Lincoln, NE 68509-4817
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